
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

January 20, 2015 

Juhlie~erftir~ atlllltttthmiott 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD Oi\K BOULEVARD 

T ALLAIIA EE, FLOIHOA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M -0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Andrew L. Maurcy, Director, Division of Accounting & Finance 

Carlotta S. Stauffe~ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket I 4000 l-EI - Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating 

performance incentive factor. 

John J. Truitt, with Offtce of Public Counsel, has requested a copy of confidential 

document: 03997-14, FPL's 2015 risk management plan, which is Appendix III to the 20 14 

actual/estimated true-up petition. Permission is requested, pursuant to APM 11.04 C.6.d.(2)(b), 

to make a copy of this confidential document for Office of Public Counsel. 

Disapproved: - ----- -------

CSS:mhm 
Attachment 

cc: Docket file 
Adria I larper, Office of the Genera l Counsel 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED JAN 21, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 00396-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Carlotta Stauffer 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Carlotta, 

Truitt, John <TRUm.JOHN@Ieg.state.fl.us> 

Tuesday, January 20, 2015 10:44 AM 

Carlotta Stauffer 

Request for confidential document 

I am requesting a complete, unredacted copy of FPL's 2015 Risk Management Plan, which is appendix Ill 

of document 03966-14 (FPL's petition for approva l of fuel cost recovery and capacity cost recovery 

actual/estimated true-ups) filed July 25, 2014. Please let me know when I can retrieve a copy. 

Thank you, 

JJT 

John J. Truitt 

Associate Public Counsel 

Office of Public Counsel 

111 West Madison Street, Room 812 

Tallahassee, Fl 32399-1400 

850-717 -0346( direct) 

850-488-9330 (main) 

850-487-6419 (fax) 

Truitt.John@leg.state.fl.us 

~ ..---.. 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law and e-mail communication may be subject to disclosure. 
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